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Pernod Ricard
South Africa

Building &, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive
Woodmead, Sandton, GAUTENG, 2191

Phone: 011 802 0600 Fax: 011 802 0620

Reg No: 1994/004226,07

Vat No: 4670144973

Buyer: Rogel Wholesalers (Pty) Ltd
Shoprite Brackenfell (DC) (3896)

cnr Kruisfontein & Old Paarl Road

Brackenfell 7561

Yol

Consignee:

Shoprite Brackenfell (DC) (3896)
cnr Kruisfontein & Old Paarl Road
Brackenfell 7561

Buyer's VAT: 4420106777
Requested Date: 2024-08-19 Customer PO: 1158948629
Item number Description
162102 Malibu Strawberry Daiquiri 6x(4x300ml) 5% 55.5040 ; = :
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,__
Banking Details

Bank: Citibank ZAR
Account No: 26023
Branch SOUTH AFRICA
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Doc No:

Date:
Customer:
Branch / Plant:
Warehouse LL:
Order No:
Liquor License:

Unit Selling Price Discount

-

1504788
2024-08-22
37718

CPTD
RG/0004327
1374234 50
NLA Ref : 18432

30 Days from

ZAR Payment Term: statement 1.5%
VAT  Total Amount
575.31 -55.50 6,548.61 43,664.04
Total VAT Total Including
6,549.61 50,213.65
COD Total 49,460.45

Received in good order on behalf of customer

Name:

Signature:

Date:
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. Junadid Pualse

I

From: Edrich Pienaar <edpienaar@shoprite.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2024 10:21

To: Junaid Pualse; Chantel Hoffman; Elmo Vermeulen
Cc: Sylvia Diedericks; Sandra Erasmus

Subject: Re: DC Booking

Good day Junaid,

See below as requested:

Appointment Information

Appointment 36740
Appointment Date/Time  2024-08-27 10:30:00
Door 023
Bill of Lading
Carrier

PURCHASE ORDER DETAILS
Purchase QOrder |Vendor Name

1158948629 PERNOD RICARD SA (PTY)LTD

| trust all is in order.
Kind Regards,

Edrich Pienaar



